
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2024-568 
June 10, 2024 

 

 

TO:  John Sfiropoulos, City Engineer 

 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

RE: Resolution – Docking Extension Agreements 

 

 

Pursuant to your e-mail dated June 6, 2024, I have prepared and attached the following forms of 

Resolution: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 

AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 

EXECUTE A DOCKING EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

AMONG RICHARD L. AND KATHLEEN S. CLAWGES, 

AND PAUL M. MCDONAGH, AND THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

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

AND ALLEN L. PINNELL, AND THE CITY OF POMPANO 

BEACH, PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

 

       /s/       

      MARK E. BERMAN 
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Attachment 
 


